RSMSC

From: RSMSC

Sent: Thursday, August 30, 2018 12:03 PM

To: [ b6 -1
Subject: FW: Pedophile Bob Mueller sent Seth Rich hitman after manafort lawyer BaE =
Fromi_m—_l bé -2
Sent: Thursday, August 30, 2018 12:02:01 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada) b7C -2

To: RSMSC; Special Counsel; AAW; itsc@usdoj.gov
Subject: Pedophile Bob Mueller sent Seth Rich hitman after manafort lawyer

Pedophile Mueller sent the same hitman he used on Seth Rich to help his friend Hillary.....after

FBI(20-cv-447)-955

Cocument ID: 8.7.5411.6684 20201221-0037160



From: pe =2

Date: Sat Aug 18 2018 150508 EDT Bk =2

To: REMEC </ozexchangelabs/cu=axchange
administrative group
{fydibohi23spditiion=reci
40ea-mueher, ro>; Sped
administrative group
{fydibohi2 3spditiion=recipienis/on=5814e517 edf34ce 7378507 7db 15
Ged-special cou>; AAW </omexchangelabsicumaxchange
administrative group
{fydibohi23spditi/en=recipients/on=af82504ba22a4 323085104447 413
382C8-aaw>

Lo Biank

Beo: Blank

Subject: Mueilers crooked lawyers investigating judge and fury

Attachiments:

isnisfon=eld23044321d3444¢cbd37628aded
i Counsel </o=exchangelabs/ou=exchangs

and their exiended families. . nuelier who armanged the assassination of seth rich thru his mafia
friends.... 13 a osychopath capabie of any arime

FBI(20-cv-447)-956
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RSMSC

From: RSMSC
Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2018 10:41 AM
To: :l be -1

” . b7¢ -1
Subject: FW: Muller had Seth Rich murdered
Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2018 10:40:26 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada) b7C -2
To: RSMSC

Subject: Muller had Seth Rich murdered

.... he had the means and the motive and intel

FBI(20-cv-447)-977
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he -2, -5

| b7c -2, -5

From:

Sent: Monday, July 23, 2018 11:10 AM

To: RKD; AAW; Special Counsel; ZNA; EBP; SpecialCounselPress;
[ ]RSMSC

Subject: We think mueller planned the execution of

Seth Rich ..... mueller has access fo plenty of hit men who owe him....and ready cash

And that old bean counter muller is a rabid trump hater.... and one of the most despicable human
beings

FBI(20-cv-447)-978
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RSMSC

From: RSMSC
Sent: Monday, July 23, 2018 10:23 AM
To: :l be -1
” : . B b7¢ -1
Subject: FW: We think mueller arranged the hit on Seth Rich
Sent: Monday, Juiy 23, 2018 10:22:29 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada) bl 52, B

| RsMsC

To: RKD; AAW,; Special Counsel; ZNA; EBP; SpecialCounselPress; |
Subject: We think mueller arranged the hit on Seth Rich

....who knows hitmen better than Robert Mueller

FBI(20-cv-447)-979
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EBP

From: EBP

Sent: Monday, July 23, 2018 9:14 AM

To: 1 b6 -1
Subject: FW: Ha ha Mueller arranged the murder of Seth Rich? p7c -1
From{:?' be -2, -5
Sent: Monday, July 23, 2018 9:13:26 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada) biCc -2 ,-3

To: RKD; AAW; Special Counsel; ZNA; EBP; SpecialCounselPress] [RSMSC

Subject: Ha ha Mueller arranged the murder of Seth Rich?

FBI(20-cv-447)-980
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| | be -2, -5
R7C -2, -5

From: | |

Sent: Sunday, July 22, 2018 10:11 AM

To: RKD: AAW: Special Counsel; ZNA; EBP; SpecialCounselPress;
[ RSMSC

Subject: Crooked Mueller has name of hit man

Clintons hired to murder Seth Rich

Crooked mueller says he would have done same thing.....hired a hitman

FBI(20-cv-447)-981
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| | bt -1
b7C -1
— ]

Sent: Tuesday, Jlune 26, 2018 10:24 AM

To: LRA

Ce: JSR

Subject: Seth Rich work laptop b6 -1, -4
b7C -1, -4
b7D -3

In May 2017 with Perkins Coie provided San Francisco FBI with a copy of Seth Rich’s DNC laptop.

The FBI submission document says the laptop was given to the FBI voluntarily so | am assuming that thereis ho
Search Warrant for the laptop.

San Francisco provided) [for us at s€O. | |

Thank you,

FBI(20-cv-447)-985
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